
Notice & Agenda 
 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
 

Tuesday, September 6, 2016 
9:00 AM 

Swift County Board Room – 301 14
th

 St N, Benson, MN 
 

If you need any type of accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the County Administrator at 320-314-

8399 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Times are only estimates and items may be taken out of order. 
 

        Time     Reference                                      Item                                             
 

 

 9:00 a.m.  Call to Order and Roll Call 
 

   9:01 a.m.                     Approve Agenda 

  9:03 a.m.  Consent Agenda  

  1-2  (1) Minutes from the August 18, 2016 Meeting 

  3-4  (2) Consider Final Board Approval for payment on project SP 076-

030-004 (CSAH 1, 9, 38, & 102) 

  5-8  (3) Consider approval of a 2 year lease agreement for property on 

CSAH 6 from Stanley Hippe 

  9  (4) Consider approving a tobacco licenses for Dollar General Store  

#17229 in Appleton 

  10-25  (5) Consider approval of the FY17 Veterans Service Office 

Operational Improvement Grant 
 

   9:04 a.m.  Consider Approval of Commissioner warrants and review Auditor 

warrants reviewed 
 

 9:05 a.m.  Andrew R. Lang, Candidate for Senate District 17 
 

 9:15 a.m. 26-76 Public hearing concerning the approval of a five-year capital improvement 

plan and consider approving said plan 
 

 9:25 a.m.                  Commissioner and Board reports  

 9:40 a.m.  Citizens Comments 
 

 9:40 a.m.  Kurt Waldbillig, SCBH CEO and Dan Enderson, SCBH CFO 

  77-80  SCBH Assisted Living Discussion 
 

 9:55 a.m.  Jennifer Frost, Rural Development Authority 

  81  Consider approving an extension of the time to disburse the Do Mats loan 

until Dec. 31, 2016 

  82-92  Consider approval of a loan in an amount no greater than $105,000 for Mi 

Mexico owners Stephanie and Juan Cid 
 

 10:05 a.m.  David Barrett, Veteran’s Service Officer 

  93-95  Veteran’s Service Office Annual Update 
 

 10:15 a.m.  Mike Pogge-Weaver, County Administrator 

  96  2017 Preliminary County Budget Presentation 

    County Administrator Report 
 

   Other Business 

  97-99  Consider approving a resolution on the 2017 Budget and Levy for the HRA 

  97 & 100-101  Consider approving a resolution on the 2017 Budget and Levy for the RDA 



Swift County Board of Commissioners 

September 2, 2016 Meeting Agenda 

Page 2 of 2 

 

        Time     Reference                                      Item                                             
 

 

  None Closed session to discuss certain issues for government property purchases 

    Consider approving a closed meeting to discuss certain issues for 

government property purchases on property located at 2168 Hwy 59 SW, 

Appleton, MN 56208, Parcel Number 01-0060-000. (§ 13D.05, subd. 3) 

    Closed session to discuss certain issues for government property purchases 

    Adjourn close session and return to open session  
 

  None Closed session to consider strategy for labor negotiations 

    Consider approving a closed meeting to consider strategy for labor 

negotiations, including negotiation strategies or developments or 

discussion and review of labor negotiation proposals, conducted pursuant 

to sections 179A.01 to 179A.25. (§13D.03) 

    Closed session to consider strategy for labor negotiations 

    Adjourn close session and return to open session  
 

 12:00 Noon  Adjournment 



 

 

SWIFT COUNTY BOARD MINUTES 

August 16, 2016 
 
Chairman Peter Peterson called the meeting to order at 11:00 AM with all present.  Also in attendance was 

County Administrator Mike Pogge-Weaver.  

 

Chairman Peter Peterson asked if there were any changes to the agenda.  There were none. 

 

08-16-16-01 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Rudningen seconded to approve the 

agenda as presented.  Motion carried unanimously.  

 

08-16-16-02 Commissioner Rudningen moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to approve, with a 

correction to the July 25
th

 minutes, the Consent Agenda which consisted of: (1) Minutes from the July 25, 

2016 Special Meeting, (2) Minutes from the August 2, 2016 Regular Meeting, and (3) Approval of a 

2016-2019 Contract with Maximus to review financial information for 2015, 2016, and 2017.  Motion 

carried unanimously.  

 

08-16-16-03 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner Rudningen seconded to approve the 

Commissioner warrants as follows: Revenue: $56,219.93; Solid Waste: $35,472.16; Road and Bridge: 

$59,417.20; Human Services: $324.92; and County Ditches: $1,192.50 which includes the following bills 

over $2,000: CliftonLarsonAllen LLP, $8,600.00; Commerford Gravel Inc., $8,466.25; Computer 

Professionals Unlimited Inc., $5,441.04; Kandiyohi County Sheriff’s Dept., $5,184.83; Maney International 

of Alexandria, $3,610.14; Pflipsen Trucking LLC, $12,727.00; Schneider Corporation, $10,574.70; 

Towmaster Inc., $37,290.70; Tyler Technologies, Inc., $4,700.00; and Waste Management of Northern 

Minnesota, $18,312.64. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Safe Avenues Executive Director Jen Johnson gave an update.  

 

Pioneerland Public Library Librarians Cindy Hendrickx and Dawn Dailey gave an update. 

 

Soil and Water Conservation District Chairman Dale Schlieman and Office Manager Sheri Gades gave an 

update. 

 

08-16-16-04 Commissioner Rudningen moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to appoint 

Commissioner E. Pederson and Commissioner Fox to a taskforce to look at Soil and Water Conservation 

District, Pomme de Terre River Watershed, Chippewa River Watershed and Environmental Services 

working together on the water plan and the One Watershed One Plan to determine how to best leverage 

money for the plans. 

 

Environmental Services Director Scott Collins requested approval of Conditional Use Permit #5298  

requested by Broberg Farms (Owner) to expand their hog finishing operation by building a 101’ x 9’ x 208’ 

confinement barn with an 8’ manure pit underneath the entire barn resulting in an animal unit increase from 

720 (2,400 head of swine) to 1,500 (5,000 head of swine). 

 

08-16-16-05 Commissioner Rudningen moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve CUP #5298.  

Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Director Collins further requested approval of Conditional Use Permit #5302 requested by David D. & 

Laurie A. Peterson (Owner) to build a 104’ x 60’ shop to use as an automotive sales, repair shop and an 

agricultural farm repair, maintenance shop, along with a 30’ x 30’ office and a 104’ x 30’ cold storage area.  

Several conditions were updated or added during the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.  

1



 

 

 

08-16-16-06 Commissioner Rudningen moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to approve CUP 

#5302.  Motion carried unanimously.  

 

The board recessed for lunch at 12:05 PM and reconvened at 1:00 PM. 

 

Doug Host of CliftonLarsonAllen presented the 2015 Annual Audit. 

 

Senator Lyle Koenen presented the board with legislative updates and answered questions. 

 

Board and Committee Reports were given as follows: Commissioner Fox reported on Well-Being 

Committee and Woodland Centers.  Commissioner Edward Pederson reported on RDA and Soil & Water 

Conservation District.  Commissioner Rudningen reported on Well-Being Committee, tour with Fair 

Board, Planning and Zoning, and Glacial Ridge Scenic Byway.  Commissioner Hendrickx reported on 6W 

Corrections, METS Workgroup, SPCC, and Prairie Water Annual Meeting.  Chairman Pete Peterson 

reported on 6W Corrections, Countryside Public Health, and the tour with the Fair Board.   

 

Administrator Pogge-Weaver updated the board on the meeting with Duininck’s and West Bank and 

Swenoda Townships, Diamond Village update, rental house update, and the budget process. 

 

Chairman Peterson asked for citizen’s comments.  There were none. 

 

08-16-16-07 Commissioner Rudningen moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to adjourn.  

Motion carried unanimously.  

 

The meeting adjourned at 2:13 PM.  

  

WITNESSED:  

 

       _____________________________ 

       Peter Peterson, Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Michel Pogge-Weaver, Clerk of the Board  

 

 

2



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 6, 2016 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Highway Andrew Sander (320) 842-5251 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST:  
Consider Final Board Approval for payment on project SP 076-030-004 (CSAH 1, 9, 38, & 102) 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Consent Agenda no 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

yes Statute 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Work to sealcoat CSAH 1, from TH 7 to TH 12; CSAH 9, from South Co Line to Holloway; CSAH 38, from 
TH 59 to 1 Mile East; and CSAH 102, within Holloway  is complete and final payment needs to be made. 
The project was completed by Morris Sealcoat & Trucking, Inc. The final payment is in the amount of 
$11,686.25 for the final contract amount totaling $233,725.07 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? none 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: State, Federal & 
County 

 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Was not submitted for review Approve 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a None 
 

3



 

 

 

 RESOLUTION 
 

 

 

WHEREAS, State Aid Project 076-030-004 has in all things been completed and the County 

Board being fully advised in the premise. 

 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the County of Swift hereby accepts said completed 

projects for and in behalf of the County of Swift and authorizes final payment to Morris Sealcoat 

& Trucking, Inc. in the amount of $11,686.25 for the final contract amount totaling $233,725.07. 

 

 

Dated at Benson, Minnesota this 16
th

 day of August, 2016 

 

 

 

 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

 

___________________________________________    

  Peter Peterson, Chairman 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

I, Michel Pogge-Weaver, Administrator in and for the County of Swift, Minnesota, do hereby 

certify that the above is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of County 

Commissioners on the 16
th

 day of August, 2016. 

 

 

 

_____________________________________________  

    Michel Pogge-Weaver, Swift County Administrator  

4



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 6, 2016 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Highway Andrew Sander (320) 842-5251 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST:  
2 year lease agreement for the lease of the counties stock pile site on CSAH 6 from Stanley Hippe. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Consent Agenda yes 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

no  
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

This is has been an on-going lease agreement that is renewed every 2 years the cost has stayed the 
same as the last agreement. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? none 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: State, County 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Will be reviewed prior to final execution Approve 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a None 
 

5



6



7



8



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 6 2016 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Auditor Marlene Molden 320-843-4069 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Approval of tobacco licenses for the following businesses:  Dollar General Store #17229. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Consent Agenda No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Yes Tobacco licenses  are required to be reviewed by 
the Board of Commissioners 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Yearly renewal of tobacco license. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / 
OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? 

The license has been reviewed by the County Attorney and County 
Sherriff.  Both have signed off on the licenses.  No violations of their 
licenses have been reported. 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: n/a 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Approval  
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

None None 
 

 

9



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 6, 2016 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Veteran Service Office David Barrett 320-842-5271 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider approval of the FY17 Veterans Service Office Operational Improvement Grant 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Consent Agenda Yes 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No N/A 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION:  

The MN Dept. of Veterans Affairs Operational Improvement Grant serves the purpose of providing 
outreach to our county veterans as well as enhancing operations of the county veterans service office.  
This grant has been key in bolstering the effectiveness of the Swift County Veterans Service Office in the 
past. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / 
OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? 

FY16 Veterans Service Office Operational Improvement Grant 
Approved 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: N/A 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Was not submitted for review Approve 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a None 
 

 

10



RESOLUTION OF SWIFT COUNTY   
 

BE IT RESOLVED by SWIFT County that the County enter into the attached Grant Agreement 

with the Minnesota Department of Veterans Affairs (MDVA) to conduct the following 

Program: County Veterans Service Office Operational Enhancement Grant Program.  The 

grant must be used to provide outreach to the county's veterans; to assist in the reintegration of 

combat veterans into society; to collaborate with other social service agencies, educational 

institutions, and other community organizations for the purposes of enhancing services offered to 

veterans; to reduce homelessness among veterans; and to enhance the operations of the county 

veterans service office, as specified in Minnesota Laws 2015, Chapter 77 Article 1, Section 37, 

Subdivision 2.  This Grant should not be used to supplant or replace other funding. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by SWIFT County that David Barrett, the County Veterans 

Service Officer, be authorized to execute the attached Grant Contract for the above-mentioned 

Program on behalf of the County.   

 

WHEREUPON the above resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the County 

Board Chair this sixth day of September, 2016. 

 

 

                   _____________________   September 6, 2016 

Board Chair 

Authorized Signature and Title    Date 

 

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 

SWIFT COUNTY  

 

 

I, Michel J. Pogge-Weaver do hereby certify that I am the custodian of the minutes of all 

proceedings had and held by the County Board  of said SWIFT County, that I have compared 

the above resolution with the original passed and adopted by the County Board of said SWIFT 

County at a regular meeting thereof held on the 6
th

 day of September 2016 at 9:00 am and that 

the above constitutes a true and correct copy thereof, that the same has not been amended or 

rescinded and is in full force and effect. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto placed my hand and signature this 6
th

 day of 

September 2016 and have hereunto affixed the seal of the County. 

 

                   _____________________                   _______ 

Swift County Administrator and Clerk of the Board  

Authorized Signature and Title      (Raised SEAL HERE) 

11



STATE OF MINNESOTA 
MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS 

COUNTY VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE OPERATIONAL ENHANCEMENT GRANT PROGRAM 

 GRANT AGREEMENT 

This grant agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of the MINNESOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS ("State" or “MDVA”) and Swift County, Courthouse, 301 14th St N, 
Benson, MN, 56215 ("Grantee"). 

Recitals 
1. Under Minnesota Statutes §197.608, as amended by Minnesota Laws 2015, Chapter 77, Article 1, Section 

37, Subdivision 2, the State is empowered to enter into this grant. 
2. The State is in need of enhancing the operation of the County Veterans Service Offices.  This grant must be 

used to enhance the operations of the Grantee’s County Veterans Service Office under Minnesota Statutes 
§197.608, Subdivision 4(a), and should not be used to supplant or replace other funding.  

3. The Grantee represents that it is duly qualified and agrees to perform all services described in this grant 
agreement to the satisfaction of the State.  Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §16B.98 Subdivision 1, the 
Grantee agrees to minimize administrative costs as a condition of this grant. 

 Grant Agreement  
1. Term of Grant Agreement 

1.1 Effective date: July 1, 2016 or the date the State obtains all required signatures under 
Minnesota Statutes §16C.05, subdivision 2, whichever is later. 
The Grantee must not begin work under this grant agreement until this contract is fully 
executed and the Grantee has been notified by the State’s Authorized Representative to 
begin the work, except as permitted by Minnesota Statutes §16B.98, Subdivision 11. 

1.2 Expiration date:  June 30, 2017, or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, 
whichever occurs first. 

1.3 Survival of Terms:  The following clauses survive the expiration or cancellation of this grant 
agreement:  8. Liability; 9. State Audits; 10. Government Data Practices and Intellectual 
Property; 12. Publicity and Endorsement; 13. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue; and 15 
Data Disclosure. 

2. Grantee’s Duties 
The Grantee, who is not a state employee, will: 

2.1 Comply with required grants management policies and procedures set forth through Minn. 
Stat. §16B.97, Subd. 4 (a) (1). 

2.2 Conduct the County Veterans Service Office Operational Enhancement Grant Program 
(“Program”) by purchasing one, or more, of the allowable goods and services as specified in 
the CVSO Operational Enhancement Grant Items Approved/Disapproved for Fiscal Year 2017, 
identified as Attachment A, which is attached and incorporated into this grant agreement. 

2.3 If the Grantee wishes to purchase a good or service not listed on the approved items list of the 
CVSO Operational Enhancement Grant Items Approved/Disapproved for Fiscal Year 2017, 
Attachment A, they shall submit a written request to the State’s Grants Specialist listing the 
item, the estimated cost, and how the item will benefit county veterans.  The item may only be 
purchased with grant funds upon receipt of written approval from MDVA.  

12



2.4 Comply with the requirements specified in the MDVA Grants Manual (Rev. 2), Attachment D, 
which is available on the MDVA Website - Grants Page: 
http://mn.gov/mdva/resources/federalresources/grants/.  In the event that any provision of 
the MDVA Grants Manual is not consistent with any language of the grant agreement, then the 
terms of this grant agreement supersede the inconsistent provision. 

2.5 Submit the current annual County Budget for the County Veterans Service Office Operational 
Enhancement Program to MDVA along with the signed FY2017 Grant Agreement at the 
beginning of the grant period (Ref: Attachment E – CVSO County Budget Example.)  This grant 
is to be used only as authorized under Minnesota Statute 197.608, Subd.5.  This grant must 
not be used to supplant any existing funding, or to duplicate any programs or services 
available to veterans from other agencies or organizations. 

2.6 Upon the conclusion of this grant, the Grantee shall submit a Final Report to MDVA, as 
outlined in the MDVA Grants Manual (Rev. 2), in sufficient detail and to the satisfaction of the 
State, which provides a context for the grant outcomes and accounts for all grant funds 
expended.  If the Grantee is eligible for a grant under this Program in the following fiscal year, 
MDVA will not enter into a new grant agreement nor issue any payment, until the Final Report 
for the current fiscal year has been received and approved by the MDVA Grants Specialist. 

2.7 In the event that any provision of the Grantee’s charter or mission, incorporated into this grant 
agreement by reference, is not consistent with any portion of the grant agreement, then the 
terms of this grant agreement supersede the inconsistent provision. 

2.8 Disclose immediately to the State Grants Specialist in writing, all personal or professional 
Conflict of Interest situations that arise, at any time, during the administration of the grant, in 
order to determine if corrective action is necessary.  (Ref:  MDVA Grants Manual, Rev. 2, 
Appendix G.) 

2.9 Allow the State, at any time, to conduct periodic site visits and inspections to ensure work 
progress as specified in the MDVA Grants Manual (Rev. 2), including a final inspection upon 
grant completion. 

3. Time 
The Grantee must comply with all the time requirements described in this grant agreement.  In the 
performance of this grant agreement, time is of the essence. 

4. Consideration and Payment 
4.1 Consideration.  Consideration for all services performed by Grantee pursuant to this grant 

agreement shall be paid by the State as follows: 
4.1.1 Compensation. The Grantee will be paid an Advanced Payment lump sum of $7,500 

and must utilize funds for allowable goods and services as specified in the CVSO 
Operational Enhancement Grant Items Approved/Disapproved for Fiscal Year 2017, 
Attachment A.  To ensure compliance with the duties listed in Clause 2 “Grantee’s 
Duties,” Grantee will complete provided (Microsoft Excel Spreadsheets) Work Plan 
and Proposed Budget Expenditure Spreadsheet, identified as Attachment B, a 
sample of which is attached and incorporated into this grant agreement, and Final 
Report and Budget Expenditure Spreadsheet, identified as Attachment C, a sample 
of which is attached and incorporated into this grant agreement.  Grantee will 
submit Attachments B and C to the State consistent with the requirements specified 
in the MDVA Grants Manual (Rev. 2).  

  

13

http://mn.gov/mdva/resources/federalresources/grants/


4.1.2 Travel Expenses.  Travel and subsistence expenses actually and necessarily incurred 
by the Grantee as a result of this grant agreement is an allowable expense.  The 
Grantee will report travel and subsistence expenses on the Travel Expense 
Worksheet, (as provided in the MDVA Grants Manual (Rev. 2), Appendix F), in no 
greater amount than provided in the current "Commissioner’s Plan” promulgated by 
the Commissioner of Minnesota Management and Budget (MMB). 

Travel and subsistence expenses incurred outside Minnesota in neighboring States is 
allowed, when necessary for the accomplishment of routine tasks (e.g. transporting 
Veterans to medical appointments, attending conferences etc.) related to the 
County Veteran Service Officer work. 

4.1.3 Total Obligation.  The total obligation of the State for all compensation and 
reimbursements to the Grantee under this grant agreement will not exceed  
$7,500, (SEVEN THOUSAND, FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS.) 

4.2 Payment 
4.2.1 Invoices. The State will promptly pay the Grantee an Advance Payment lump sum 

payment as specified in Clause 4.1.3 upon execution of this Grant agreement. 
4.2.2 Eligible Costs. In order to be eligible for Grant Funds, costs must be reasonable, 

necessary, and allocated to the grant, permitted by appropriate State cost principles, 
approved by the State and determined to be eligible pursuant to Minnesota Laws 
2015, Chapter 77, Article 1, Section 37, Subdivision 2, and this Grant agreement. 

4.2.3 Unexpended Funds. If the work specified in the Grantee’s Duties is not completed, 
or is completed without expending the budgeted total of MDVA grant funds, the 
Grantee shall apply MDVA grant funds towards the total cost properly expended on 
the Tasks specified in the Grantee’s Duties, and shall promptly return to the MDVA 
any funds greater than $25.00 not so expended.  All advance payments on the grant 
must be reconciled within 12 months of issuance or within 60 days of the end of the 
grant period, whichever comes first. 

4.3 Contracting and Bidding Requirements 
4.3.1 Invoices. Any services and/or materials that are expected to cost $25,000 or more 

must undergo a formal notice and bidding process. 
4.3.2 Any services and/or materials that are expected to cost between $10,000 and 

$24,999 must be scoped out in writing and offered to a minimum of three (3) 
bidders. 

4.3.3 Any services and/or materials that are expected to cost between $5,000 and $9,999 
must be competitively based on a minimum of three (3) verbal quotes. 

4.3.4 Support documentation of the bidding process utilized to contract services must be 
included in the Grantee’s financial records, including support documentation 
justifying a single/sole source bid, if applicable. 

4.3.5 For projects that include construction work of $25,000 or more, prevailing wage 
rules apply per Minn. Stat. §177.41 through 177.44 consequently, the bid request 
must state the project is subject to prevailing wage.  These rules require that the 
wages of laborers and workers should be comparable to wages paid for similar work 
in the community as a whole.  A prevailing wage form should accompany these bid 
submittals. 

  

14



4.3.6 The Grantee will record Contracting and Bidding quotes according to the bidding 
thresholds specified above on the Contracting and Bidding Log Sheet, as provided in 
the MDVA Grants Manual (Rev. 2), Appendix I and submit with the Final Report (as 
applicable.) 

5. Conditions of Payment 
All services provided by the Grantee under this grant agreement must be performed to the State’s 
satisfaction, as determined at the sole discretion of the State’s Authorized Representative and in 
accordance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations.  The 
Grantee will not receive payment, or will return payment already received, for work found by the State 
to be unsatisfactory or performed in violation of federal, state, or local law.  The Grantee will be bound 
to the current MDVA Grants Manual, (Rev. 2) as provided by the State. 

6. Authorized Representative 
The State's Authorized Representative is Brad Lindsay, Deputy Commissioner, Minnesota Department 
of Veterans Affairs, Veterans Service Building, 20 West 12th Street, St. Paul, Minnesota 55155, 651-757-
1582, brad.lindsay@state.mn.us or his/her successor, and has the responsibility to monitor the 
Grantee’s performance and the authority to accept the services provided under this Grant agreement. 
 
The Grantee’s Authorized Representative is David Barrett, CVSO, Swift County, Courthouse, 301 14th 
St N, Benson, MN,  56215, (320) 842-5271, dave.barrett@co.swift.mn.us, or his/her successor.  If the 
Grantee’s Authorized Representative changes at any time during this grant agreement, the Grantee 
must immediately notify the State. 

7. Assignment, Amendments, Waiver, and Grant Agreement Complete 

7.1 Assignment.  The Grantee shall neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this 
grant agreement without the prior written consent of the State, approved by the same parties 
who executed and approved this grant agreement, or their successors in office.  

7.2 Amendments.  Any amendments to this grant agreement must be in writing and will not be 
effective until it has been executed and approved by the same parties who executed and 
approved the original grant agreement, or their successors in office.   

7.3 Waiver.  If the State fails to enforce any provision of this grant agreement, that failure does 
not waive the provision or the State’s right to enforce it.  

7.4 Grant Agreement Complete.  This grant agreement contains all negotiations and agreements 
between the State and the Grantee.  No other understanding regarding this grant agreement, 
whether written or oral, may be used to bind either party. 

8. Liability 
The Grantee must indemnify, save, and hold the State, its agents, and employees harmless from any 
claims or causes of action, including attorney’s fees incurred by the State, arising from the 
performance of this grant agreement by the Grantee or the Grantee’s agents or employees.  This 
clause will not be construed to bar any legal remedies the Grantee may have for the State's failure to 
fulfill its obligations under this grant agreement. 

  

15

mailto:brad.lindsay@state.mn.us


9. State Audits 
Under Minn. Stat. § 16B.98, Subd.8, the Grantee’s books, records, documents, and accounting 
procedures and practices of the Grantee or other party relevant to this grant agreement or transaction 
are subject to examination by the State and/or the State Auditor or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, 
for a minimum of six years from the end of this grant agreement, receipt and approval of all final 
reports, or the required period of time to satisfy all state and program retention requirements, 
whichever is later. 

10. Government Data Practices and Intellectual Property 
10.1 Government Data Practices.  The Grantee and State must comply with the Minnesota 

Government Data Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, as it applies to all data provided by the 
State under this grant agreement, and as it applies to all data created, collected, received, 
stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the Grantee under this grant agreement.  The 
civil remedies of Minn. Stat. §13.08 apply to the release of the data referred to in this clause 
by either the Grantee or the State.  If the Grantee receives a request to release the data 
referred to in this Clause, the Grantee must immediately notify the State.  The State will give 
the Grantee instructions concerning the release of the data to the requesting party before 
the data is released.  The Grantee’s response to the request shall comply with applicable law. 

10.2 Intellectual Property Rights 
10.2.1 Intellectual Property Rights.  The State owns all rights, title, and interest in all of the 

intellectual property rights, including copyrights, patents, trade secrets, trademarks, 
and service marks in the works and documents created and paid for under this Grant 
Agreement.  The “works” means all inventions, improvements, discoveries (whether 
or not patentable), databases, computer programs, reports, notes, studies, 
photographs, negatives, designs, drawings, specifications, materials, tapes, and disks 
conceived, reduced to practice, created or originated by the Grantee, its employees, 
agents, and subcontractors, either individually or jointly with others in the 
performance of this Grant Agreement. “Works” includes documents. The 
“documents” are the originals of any databases, computer programs, reports, notes, 
studies, photographs, negatives, designs, drawings, specifications, materials, tapes, 
disks, or other materials, whether in tangible or electronic forms, prepared by the 
Grantee, its employees, agents, or subcontractors, in the performance of this Grant 
Agreement. The documents will be the exclusive property of the State and all such 
documents must be immediately returned to the State by the Grantee upon 
completion or cancellation of this Grant Agreement. To the extent possible, those 
works eligible for copyright protection under the United States Copyright Act will be 
deemed to be “works made for hire.” The Grantee assigns all right, title, and interest 
it may have in the works and the documents to the State. The Grantee must, at the 
request of the State, execute all papers and perform all other acts necessary to 
transfer or record the State’s ownership interest in the works and documents. 

10.2.2 Obligations 
10.2.2.1 Notification. Whenever any invention, improvement, or discovery 

(whether or not patentable) is made or conceived for the first time or 
actually or constructively reduced to practice by the Grantee, including its 
employees and subcontractors, in the performance of this Grant 
agreement, the Grantee will immediately give the State’s Authorized 
Representative written notice thereof, and must promptly furnish the 

16



State’s Authorized Representative with complete information and/or 
disclosure thereon. 

10.2.2.2 Representation. The Grantee must perform all acts, and take all steps 
necessary to ensure that all intellectual property rights in the works and 
documents are the sole property of the State, and that neither Grantee 
nor its employees, agents, or subcontractors retain any interest in and to 
the works and documents. The Grantee represents and warrants that the 
works and documents do not and will not infringe upon any intellectual 
property rights of other persons or entities. Notwithstanding Clause 8, the 
Grantee will indemnify; defend, to the extent permitted by the Attorney 
General; and hold harmless the State, at the Grantee’s expense, from any 
action or claim brought against the State to the extent that it is based on a 
claim that all or part of the works or documents infringe upon the 
intellectual property rights of others. The Grantee will be responsible for 
payment of any and all such claims, demands, obligations, liabilities, costs, 
and damages, including but not limited to, attorney fees. If such a claim or 
action arises, or in the Grantee’s or the State’s opinion is likely to arise, 
the Grantee must, at the State’s discretion, either procure for the State 
the right or license to use the intellectual property rights at issue or 
replace or modify the allegedly infringing works or documents as 
necessary and appropriate to obviate the infringement claim. This remedy 
of the State will be in addition to and not exclusive of other remedies 
provided by law. 

11. Workers’ Compensation 
The Grantee certifies that it is in compliance with Minn. Stat. §176.181, Subd. 2, pertaining to workers’ 
compensation insurance coverage.  The Grantee’s employees and agents will not be considered State 
employees.  Any claims that may arise under the Minnesota Workers’ Compensation Act on behalf of 
these employees and any claims made by any third party as a consequence of any act or omission on 
the part of these employees are in no way the State’s obligation or responsibility. 

12. Publicity and Endorsement  
12.1 Publicity.  Any publicity regarding the subject matter of this grant agreement must identify 

the State as the sponsoring agency and must not be released without prior written approval 
from the State’s Grants Specialist.  For purposes of this provision, publicity includes notices, 
informational pamphlets, press releases, research, reports, signs, and similar public notices 
prepared by or for the Grantee individually or jointly with others, or any subcontractors, 
with respect to the program, publications, or services provided resulting from this grant 
agreement. 

12.2 Endorsement.  The Grantee must not claim that the State endorses its products or services. 

13. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue 
13.1 Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-of-law provisions, governs this grant 

agreement.  Venue for all legal proceedings out of this grant agreement, or its breach, must 
be in the appropriate state or federal court with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, 
Minnesota. 

  

17



14. Termination 
14.1 Termination by the State. The State may immediately terminate this grant agreement with 

or without cause, upon 30 days’ written notice to the Grantee.  Upon termination, the 
Grantee will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services 
satisfactorily performed. 

14.2 Termination for Cause. The State may immediately terminate this Grant agreement if the 
State finds that there has been a failure to comply with the provisions of this Grant 
agreement, that reasonable progress has not been made or that the purposes for which the 
funds were granted have not been or will not be fulfilled.  The State may take action to 
protect the interests of the State of Minnesota, including the refusal to disburse additional 
funds and requiring the return of all or part of the funds already disbursed.  If the Grantee 
does not commence the grant project within six (6) months of the effective date of this 
Grant agreement, as evidenced by the incurrence of documented expenses for eligible grant 
costs, then this Grant agreement shall be reviewed by MDVA, and may be terminated and 
the funds returned to MDVA to be reallocated. 

14.3 Termination for Insufficient Funding.  The State may immediately terminate this Grant 
Contract if: 
14.3.1 It does not obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature; 
14.3.2 Or, if funding cannot be continued at a level sufficient to allow for the payment of 

the services covered here. Termination must be by written or fax notice to the 
Grantee. The State is not obligated to pay for any services that are provided after 
notice and effective date of termination. However, the Grantee will be entitled to 
payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed to the 
extent that funds are available. The State will not be assessed any penalty if the 
Agreement is terminated because of the decision of the Minnesota Legislature, or 
other funding source, not to appropriate funds. The State must provide the Grantee 
notice of the lack of funding within a reasonable time of the State’s receiving that 
notice. 

15. Data Disclosure 
Under Minn. Stat. § 270C.65, Subd. 3, and other applicable law, the Grantee consents to disclosure of 
its social security number, federal employer tax identification number, and/or Minnesota tax 
identification number, already provided to the State, to federal and state tax agencies and state 
personnel involved in the payment of state obligations.  These identification numbers may be used in 
the enforcement of federal and state tax laws which could result in action requiring the Grantee to file 
state tax returns and pay delinquent state tax liabilities, if any. 

 
 

18



APPROVED: 

1. STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION 
Individual certifies that funds have been 
encumbered as required by Minnesota Statutes § 
16A.15 and 16C.05. 

 
Signed: ______________________________________ 

 

Date: ________________________________________ 

 

SWIFT Contract/PO No(s): ________________________ 

 
 
 

2. GRANTEE:  Swift County 
The Grantee certifies that the appropriate person(s) 
have executed the grant agreement on behalf of the 
Grantee as required by applicable articles, bylaws, 
resolutions, or ordinances. 

 

Grantee: _____________________________________ 

 

Title: ________________________________________ 

 

Date: ________________________________________ 

 

 

Grantee: _____________________________________ 

 

Title: ________________________________________ 

 

Date: ________________________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
3. STATE AGENCY:  MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT 

OF VETERANS AFFAIRS 

 
Signed: _____________________________________ 

  (With delegated authority) 

 

Title: _______________________________________ 

 

Date: _______________________________________ 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Distribution: 

 Agency  
Grantee  
State’s Authorized Representative - Photo Copy 

 

19



ATTACHMENT A 

Minnesota Statute § 197.608, as amended, provides that this grant may be utilized for the following general purposes. 

 To provide outreach to the county's veterans. 

 To assist in the reintegration of combat veterans into society. 

 To collaborate with other social service agencies, educational institutions, and  
other community organizations for the purposes of enhancing services offered to veterans. 

 To reduce homelessness among veterans. 

 To enhance the operations of the county veterans service office. 

Only the items approved on this form are authorized for purchase using grant funds.  The MDVA will seek 
recovery from your county for any items not on this list that have been purchased with grant funds. 

CVSO Grant - Items Approved/Disapproved – FY2017 
Expenses must be incurred before the end of the grant period (June 30, 2017) 

EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 

Monitors and Dual monitor video cards Teleconferencing equipment 

Laptops/Tablet PC’s/I-Pad (including 
accessories) 

Paper shredders or shredding contracts  

Personal computers - Desktop TV /DVD combinations  

Printers/Scanners Mobile broadband data access device/Hotspot 
(No monthly contracts or fees.) 

Phone & Internet Service/Cellular Phones/ 
Smart Phones  

Fax machines and installation of initial phone line (No 
monthly contracts or fees.) 

Photo copiers (or 12 month lease) (Including 
user maintenance agreements.) 

Digital Cameras 
 

Digital Video Recorders  Digital Projectors – LCD/DLP 
 

Office Supplies related to administering the 
CVSO grant (e.g. copy paper, toner cartridges, 
ink cartridges, etc.).   
 

Office Furniture that is necessary and is directly related 
to computerization and organization efforts (required 
furniture for newly purchased equipment such as 
computer desk, printer stand, scanner table, etc. or other 
items to increase organization like filing cabinets, etc.).   
Office Furniture that is necessary and is directly related 
to new/increased staffing (desk, chair, cubicles, etc.).  

Headsets – Phone ONLY Label printers and supplies 

 

SOFTWARE & COMPUTER TRAINING 
Webinars Trainings (Microsoft Office – WORD, Excel) etc. 

Veterans Information/Case Management Systems and Software (Including user maintenance agreements.) 

 

MARKETING 

Marketing expenses (Display boards, radio 
airtime, TV airtime and newspaper ads, 

*Publicity Items (Magnets, Brochures, Challenge Coins – 
must include reference to LinkVet) up to a maximum of 

20



billboards, CVSO shirts & jackets (Must display 
the LinkVet logo) 

15% of the annual CVSO grant amount. (e.g. Total Grant 
Amount $7,500 = $1,125 publicity items.) 

 

VETERANS SERVICE 
Expenses related to the goal of reducing 
Veteran homelessness (Must be pre-approved) 

Staff expenses for new/increased staff or to fund staff 
that were previously hired utilizing this grant that 
provide direct services to veterans. 

Training at local colleges – Includes all staff in 
CVSO Office and must relate to the position of 
CVSO.  (Must be pre-approved) 

Travel expenses related to MACVSO / MDVA/ USDVA 
sponsored training events. (Including transportation, 
lodging and registration fees) 

Transportation expenses related to the 
transport of Veterans needing to access their 
benefits (Including van/vehicle purchases for 
this primary purpose, maintenance, fuel, etc.) 

Required NACVSO Accreditation/CEU/CVA Training – 
Must provide a “Certificate of Completion” after training.  
(Transportation, Lodging and Registration)   

Medical Expenses to pay for 2nd opinions on 
previously denied VA disability claims.   

“Outreach” Expenses such as benefits fairs, town halls 

and seminars are allowed however the primary purpose of 

the event must be to provide information about Veterans 

benefits. 

Refreshments & food over $500.00 must be pre-approved) 

Expenses related to the reintegration of 
returning service members (Including travel 
expenses to official reintegration events) 

Employee Meals related to official travel for required 
training are allowable as specified in Chapter 15 – 
Expense Reimbursement per the State of Minnesota 
“Commissioner’s Plan” located at www.mn.gov/mmb 
Website. 

Veteran Medallion Samples (VA Marker)  
(three sizes) to display in the office 

Veteran Cemetery Markers/Flag Holders 

(Replacement of damaged/stolen MDVA 
supplied) 

 Veteran Cemetery Markers/Flag Holders 

(New for Veterans not eligible for MDVA 
supplied) 

Gift Cards (gas, public transportation, food etc.) are 
allowable.  Must keep a detailed record using the Gift 
Certificate Log Spreadsheet.   
Note: Gift Certificates must be distributed to Veterans within 
the same grant period as when purchased and before the grant 
Expiration Date (June 30.) 

Expenses related to the collaboration with other social service agencies, educational institutions, and other 
community organizations for the purposes of enhancing services offered to veterans.   
 

Note: A detailed Account Activity Statement including 1) Veteran Name, 2) Total Dollars, 3) Payee info and 4) 
Description is required for the Final Closeout Report.  

Also Approved: 
 Reference materials (medical dictionaries, VA rules and regulations manuals, etc.). 

 Up to one year of extended warranties/extended maintenance contracts on equipment and related 

software purchased during this grant cycle ONLY. 

 Payments made to a third party on behalf of a veteran, their survivors or their dependents, such as 

mortgage, rent, auto loans, insurance, credit cards, etc. with prior State approval. 

*NOTE:  The maximum purchase price for certain items does NOT include tax or shipping charges. 

Items Not Approved: 
 Direct cash assistance payments to veterans, their survivors or dependents. 

 Donations (includes contributions to organizations that “advertise” donors) 

21

http://www.mn.gov/mmb


Attachment B - Sample Only 
 

 

22



Attachment C – (Sections One & Two) 
 

 
  

 

  

23



Attachment C – (Sections Three) 

 

24



Attachment D 
MDVA Grants Manual Rev. 2 (available on the MDVA Website - Grants Page: 

http://mn.gov/mdva/resources/federalresources/grants/.)  

 
Attachment E 

County Budget EXAMPLE - County Veteran Service Office Program 

 
 

 

25

http://mn.gov/mdva/resources/federalresources/grants/


 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 6, 2016 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Administration Mike Pogge-Weaver 320-314-8399 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Public hearing concerning the approval of a five-year capital improvement plan and consider approving 
said plan 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

9:15 AM No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No The board is not required to approve the plan.  If 
the board choses to approve a plan it need to be in 
compliance with Minnesota Statutes, Section 
373.40, 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Today’s is a public hearing is concerning the approval of a five-year capital improvement plan and for 
the board to consider approving said plan.  Notice of the public hearing was published on August 17th in 
the Swift County Monitor News. 
 
The five-year CIP is for county building improvements at the Courthouse, Public Health, Highway, Law 
Enforcement Center, and Attorney Building. Any bonding is authorized in the plan for the first 2 years of 
the plan and specifically for the Courthouse and Public Health Building. While approval of the plan 
allows the County to proceed with bonding, formal approval of the bonding would be taken at a future 
date.  The total cost of these two projects is $4,951,475 and is outlined in the attached is a copy of the 
five-year CIP.   
 
Work at Human Services is proposed to be done outside of the CIP and as a lease revenue bond which 
will be completed by a separate action of the board.  The total cost of that project is $1,427,350.   
 
Along with a five-year CIP, attached is an overview document on the Space Needs Analysis dated May 
31, 2016 along with a financing scenario that outlines the tax impact of the various projects.  Scenario 1 
outlines the financial impact of the CIP projects and Scenario 3 outlines lease revenue bonds for the 
Human Services Building project. 
 
On August 25th an open house on the CIP was held with approximately 15 individuals attending.  The 
open house was advertised in all three local newspapers and on Facebook.  Comment sheets were 
available; however, no written comments were received from the public.    Verbally one resident 
expressed that the county should discontinue using the courthouse and build a new joint building for 
the County and the City of Benson.  While the County early on took the position that the Courthouse 
needs to be preserved, through the space needs analysis work at a high level was completed on this 
option.  It was determined that it would cost between $2 to 3 million more to build new versus 
renovating the courthouse so that option was not pursued further.  Other comments and questions 
were discussed at the meeting but nothing that would overall impact the approval of the CIP at this time 

26



and will be addressed at the project moves into a design phase.   
 
The board needs to hold the public hearing on September 6th, receive public comments, and consider 
approving the CIP Plan. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? None 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: n/a  
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Was reviewed by the County’s bonding counsel Hold a public hearing and approve the five-year 
capital improvement plan 

COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a None 
 

27



 

 

Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan for the 

Years 2016 through 2020 

Swift County, Minnesota 

DRAFT - Public Hearing September 6, 2016 at 9:00 AM 

 

 

Prepared by: 

Swift County  

301 14th St N 

Benson, MN 56215 

 

& 

  

Northland Securities 

45 South 7th Street, Suite 2000 

Minneapolis, MN 55402 

  

28



 

 

 

 

 Page 2 

 

 

INTRODUCTION 

In 1988, the Minnesota State Legislature passed Minnesota Statutes Section 373.40 (the “CIP 
Statute”) authorizing counties to issue general obligation capital improvement plan bonds for 
certain types of improvements.   

Under the CIP Statute, Swift County may issue bonds under this section if the maximum 
amount of principal and interest to become due in any year on all outstanding bonds issued 
pursuant to the CIP Act will not equal or exceed 0.12% of estimated market value (EMV) in the 
County.  For Pay 2016, Swift County’s EMV is $3,040,583,200 Swift County does not have any 
existing CIP bonds outstanding.  Therefore, the total amount available under this Capital 
Improvement Program is $3,648,700 per year. Assuming a 20 year term and an average interest 
rate of  2.50%, this equates to approximately $ 56,880,000 in debt capacity. 

The Swift County Board desires to issue Capital Improvement Plan Bonds to renovate the 
County Courthouse, Law Enforcement Center, County Attorney Building, Benson Highway 
Shop and Countryside Public Health Building (the “Facilities”).  The County Board seeks to 
initiate a Capital Improvement Program and take advantage of the financing mechanisms it 
offers. 

PURPOSE 

The County wishes to issue general obligation CIP bonds (the “Bonds”) to finance the 
renovation and improvements of the Facilities. This capital improvements plan has been 
prepared to meet the statutory criteria for this purpose. The plan supplements, but does not 
replace, any existing County capital improvement plans for other purposes. 

The CIP Act requires that the plan cover at least the five-year period beginning with the date of 
its adoption. The plan must set forth the estimated schedule, timing, and details of specific 
capital improvements by year, together with the estimated cost, the need for the improvement, 
and sources of revenues to pay for the improvement. In preparing the capital improvement 
plan, the county board must consider for each project and for the overall plan: 

(1) the condition of the county’s existing infrastructure, including the projected need for repair 
or replacement; 

(2) the likely demand for the improvement; 

(3) the estimated cost of the improvement; 

(4) the available public resources; 

(5) the level of overlapping debt in the county; 

(6) the relative benefits and costs of alternative uses of the funds; 

(7) operating costs of the proposed improvements; and 

(8) alternatives for providing services more efficiently through shared facilities with other 
counties or local government units. 

The remainder of this document discusses each of these issues. 

29



 

 

 

 

 Page 3 

 

 

CIP CONSIDERATIONS 

Infrastructure Condition 

Condition of the County’s infrastructure, including the projected need for repair or replacement. 

Significant repair or replacement of the following facilities is planned over the life of this CIP.   

 

Courthouse 

No major renovations have occurred at the Courthouse since the 1970’s with the replacement of 
the heating and cooling system which remains in place today.  This 1970’s system is inefficient 
and has faced numerous system failures.   The proposed project will replace the steam boiler 
with a more effect water boiler system, the ventilation units, and air chiller units.  The total 
HVAC replacement cost is projected at $2,118,250. 

The courthouse project will improve court security by creating separate public and staff areas 
along with addressing ADA issues in the courtrooms.  The total cost for the improvements 
associated with the courts is $1,220,000.  The courthouse project will also include improvements 
to county office space on the first and second floors at a projected cost of $395,500.  Finally, the 
Courthouse project will also address a number of deferred maintenance items at the courthouse 
including plumbing fixes, brick tuck pointing, electrical system upgrades, leaking roofs, 
inefficient windows, and other items at a cost of $676,975.   

The overall courthouse project is projected to be $4,461,725 

 

Countryside Public Health 

At Countryside Public Health the proposals is to rearrange space in order to move Safe 
Avenues from the Courthouse to this building along with rearranging space in the building to 
be more efficient for public and staff at a projected cost of $302,250.  Additionally, $187,500 in 
deferred maintenance items will also be addressed as part of this project.  The total project cost 
for the project at Countryside Public Health Building is $489,750. 

 

Future Projects 

This plan includes future projects in 2019 and 2020.  The CIP is required to outline all building 
projects proposed by the County to be undertaken over the next 5 years.  These projects include 
replacement of the Maintenance Shop, replacement of the highway fueling station, and deferred 
maintenance needs at Highway; space needs and deferred maintenance at the County Attorney 
Building; and space needs and deferred maintenance at the Law Enforcement Center.  The 
projected cost of these future projects is $4,526,000.  The bulk of the cost is the new maintenance 
shop and fuel station at $4,396,000. 

 

 

30



 

 

 

 

 Page 4 

 

 

Demand 

Likely demand for the improvements. 

The funds to accomplish this will come from the issuance of a general obligation capital 
improvement plan bond.  Based upon current market conditions for tax-exempt municipal 
bonds, the County anticipates a debt service expenditure of approximately $333,120  per year.   

Estimated Cost 

Estimated cost of the improvement 

The CIP bonds are anticipated to be issued in October 2016.  The County will use the proceeds 
of the Bonds to make the capital improvements outlined in this Capital Improvements Plan. The 
Bonds are estimated to be issued for a total par amount of approximately $5,045,000 million. All 
costs of issuance will be paid with bond proceeds. 

Public Resources 

Available public resources. 

The County will finance the Bond principal and interest payment through a debt service tax 
levy (ad valorem). 

  

31



 

 

 

 

 Page 5 

 

 

Overlapping Debt 

Level of overlapping debt in the County.  

Issuer 2015/2016 Tax 
Capacity Value (1) 

2015/2016 Tax 
Capacity Value in 

County (1) 

Outstanding 
General 

Obligation Debt 

Taxpayers’ Share 
of Debt 

 

City of Appleton $ 709,886 $709,886 $2,885,000(3) $2,885,000 

City of Benson 1,929,242 1,929,242 725,000(4) 725,000 

City of Kerkhoven 276,985 276,985 160,000 160,000 

ISD No. 2853, Lac 
Qui 

Parle Valley 

18,933,322 6,917,223 2,185,000 798,181 

ISD No. 768, 
Hancock 

3,114,964 447,297 5,855,000 840,778 

ISD No. 775, 

Kerkoven-
Murdock- 

Sunburg 

8,969,329 5,862,129 9,600,000 6,274,560 

Total Indirect 
Debt: 

$ 11,683,519    

Benefits and Costs 

Relative benefits and costs of alternative uses of the funds 

The issuance of the Bonds to renovate and improve the Facilities will allow the County to gain 
benefits from the proposed improvement through efficiencies the improved space will provide.  
Additional security features will be added to assist in the protection of staff, the public, and 
court officials.  The space will also improve compliance with Americans with Disability Act.  
The improvements will address issues at the Courthouse to ensure the building remains here 
for the next generation.  Updated HVAC systems will be installed reducing existing energy cost 
at the Courthouse. 

Operating Costs 

Operating costs of the proposed improvements 

The 2016B Bonds will have a positive effect on operating costs for the Facility. 

Alternatives   

Alternatives for providing services most efficiently through shared facilities with other municipalities or 
local government units 

32



 

 

 

 

 Page 6 

 

 

Neighboring counties include Big Stone, Chippewa, Lac Qui Parle, Grant, Pope, Stevens, and 
Kandiyohi.  Each of the neighboring counties owns and operates separate courts facilities.     

Shared services with neighboring counties that are not located in Swift County include: a 
regional adult protection worker at Chippewa County for Human Services, 6W Community 
Correction office in Chippewa County, medical examiner services at Anoka County.  Swift 
County continues to examine ways to developed shared services with our regional partners.   

FINANCING THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 

The total amount of requested expenditures under the CIP is $5,250,000.  This figure represents 
a not to exceed principal  amount of the proposed general obligation capital improvement plan 
bond issue.   

In the financing of the CIP, two statutory limitations apply.  Under Chapter 475, with few 
exceptions, the County cannot incur debt in excess of 3% of the assessor’s Estimated Market 
Value (“EMV”) for the County.  The County’s Pay 2016 EMV is $3,040,583,200. Three percent of 
the EMV equals $91,217,496.  Currently, the County has no debt outstanding (12/31/15) 
applicable to the legal debt limit. 

Another limitation on bonding under the CIP Statute is the total amount that can be used for 
principal and interest in any one year for CIP debt cannot exceed 0.12% of the EMV for the 
County. The maximum annual principal and interest for the County is $3,648,700 
($3,040,583,200 x .0012). 

Under this CIP the County may issue up to $5,250,000 in new General Obligation Capital 
Improvement Plan Bonds to finance the project.  The Bonds are structured with a 20-year term. 
The projected maximum annual debt service is $333,120, including the 105% debt service 
coverage requirement required by State Law. A preliminary debt service schedule appears in 
Exhibit A. 

  

33



 

 

 

 

 Page 7 

 

 

Exhibit A 

Preliminary Debt Service Schedule G.O. CIP Bonds, Series 2016B 

 

 

 

 

 

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total

11/22/2016 - - - - -

08/01/2017 - - 67,664.00 67,664.00 -

02/01/2018 200,000.00 0.850% 47,576.25 247,576.25 315,240.25

08/01/2018 - - 46,726.25 46,726.25 -

02/01/2019 220,000.00 0.950% 46,726.25 266,726.25 313,452.50

08/01/2019 - - 45,681.25 45,681.25 -

02/01/2020 225,000.00 1.050% 45,681.25 270,681.25 316,362.50

08/01/2020 - - 44,500.00 44,500.00 -

02/01/2021 225,000.00 1.150% 44,500.00 269,500.00 314,000.00

08/01/2021 - - 43,206.25 43,206.25 -

02/01/2022 230,000.00 1.250% 43,206.25 273,206.25 316,412.50

08/01/2022 - - 41,768.75 41,768.75 -

02/01/2023 230,000.00 1.300% 41,768.75 271,768.75 313,537.50

08/01/2023 - - 40,273.75 40,273.75 -

02/01/2024 235,000.00 1.400% 40,273.75 275,273.75 315,547.50

08/01/2024 - - 38,628.75 38,628.75 -

02/01/2025 240,000.00 1.550% 38,628.75 278,628.75 317,257.50

08/01/2025 - - 36,768.75 36,768.75 -

02/01/2026 240,000.00 1.700% 36,768.75 276,768.75 313,537.50

08/01/2026 - - 34,728.75 34,728.75 -

02/01/2027 245,000.00 1.850% 34,728.75 279,728.75 314,457.50

08/01/2027 - - 32,462.50 32,462.50 -

02/01/2028 250,000.00 1.950% 32,462.50 282,462.50 314,925.00

08/01/2028 - - 30,025.00 30,025.00 -

02/01/2029 255,000.00 2.000% 30,025.00 285,025.00 315,050.00

08/01/2029 - - 27,475.00 27,475.00 -

02/01/2030 260,000.00 2.100% 27,475.00 287,475.00 314,950.00

08/01/2030 - - 24,745.00 24,745.00 -

02/01/2031 265,000.00 2.200% 24,745.00 289,745.00 314,490.00

08/01/2031 - - 21,830.00 21,830.00 -

02/01/2032 270,000.00 2.300% 21,830.00 291,830.00 313,660.00

08/01/2032 - - 18,725.00 18,725.00 -

02/01/2033 275,000.00 2.400% 18,725.00 293,725.00 312,450.00

08/01/2033 - - 15,425.00 15,425.00 -

02/01/2034 285,000.00 2.500% 15,425.00 300,425.00 315,850.00

08/01/2034 - - 11,862.50 11,862.50 -

02/01/2035 290,000.00 2.600% 11,862.50 301,862.50 313,725.00

08/01/2035 - - 8,092.50 8,092.50 -

02/01/2036 300,000.00 2.650% 8,092.50 308,092.50 316,185.00

08/01/2036 - - 4,117.50 4,117.50 -

02/01/2037 305,000.00 2.700% 4,117.50 309,117.50 313,235.00

Total $5,045,000.00 - $1,249,325.25 $6,294,325.25 -

34



Capital Improvement Plan

Swift County, Minnesota

PROJECTS BY DEPARTMENT

2016 2020thru

         Total2016 2017 2018 2019 2020Department Project# Priority

Buildings

Att-DefMain 91,50091,500County Attorney Deferred Maintenance 2

Att-SpaceN 40,00040,000County Attorney Space Needs 2

CH-1-SpaceN 111,500111,500Lower Level Space Needs 2

CH-2-SpaceN 285,000285,000Main Level Space Needs Costs 2

CH-3A-SpaceN 895,000895,000Courts Level Space Needs Costs - Option A 2

CH-3B-SpaceN 325,000325,000Courts Level Space Needs Costs - Option B 2

CH-A-SpaceN 50,00050,000Attic Level Space Needs Costs 2

CH-DefMain 676,975676,975Courthouse Deferred Maintenance 2

CH-HVAC 2,118,2502,118,250Courthouse HVAC Upgrade System 1

HW-Fuel 282,000282,000Highway Fuel Station 2

HW-Shop 4,114,0004,114,000Highway Shop Replacement 2

LEC-DefMain 854,250854,250LEC Deferred Maintenance 2

LEC-SpaceN 90,00090,000LEC Space Needs 2

PH-DefMain 302,250302,250Public Health Deferred Maintenance 2

PH-SpaceN 187,500187,500Public Health Space Needs 2

10,423,225489,750 4,461,725 131,500 4,396,000 944,250Buildings Total

GRAND TOTAL 10,423,225489,750 4,461,725 131,500 4,396,000 944,250

Tuesday, July 19, 2016Page 1Produced Using the Plan-It Capital Planning Software 35



Swift County

Space Needs Analysis

June 14, 2016

0-2 YEARS 2-5 YEARS

Building Description 6,378,825$       4,526,000$      3,529,050$       UP TO 13,510,800$        

Courthouse 

Lower Level Space Needs Costs 111,500$          

Main Level Space Needs Costs 285,000$          

Upper Level Space Needs Costs (Opt. A) 920,000$          

Upper Level Space Needs Costs (Opt. B) 325,000$          

Attic Level Space Needs Costs 50,000$           

New Elevator 300,000$          

Deferred Maintenance Costs 2,795,225$       45,000$                   

Total Cost (Opt. A): 4,461,725$       

Total Cost (Opt. B): 3,566,725$       

Countryside Public Health

Space Needs Costs 187,500$          

Deferred Maintenance Costs 302,250$          159,100$                 

Total Cost: 489,750$          

Human Services 

Space Needs Costs 1,311,500$       

Deferred Maintenance Costs 115,850$          

Total Cost: 1,427,350$       

Law Enforcement Center

Lower Level Space Needs Costs 60,000$           434,000$                 

Main Level Space Needs Costs 30,000$           

New 60 Bed Jail 8,580,000$               

Deferred Maintenance Costs 967,750$                 

Total Cost (Near Term): 90,000$           

Total Cost (No Jail): 1,401,750$               

Total Cost (New Jail): 9,981,750$               

5-10+ YEARS 

Improvement Approach Cost Summary

Highway, Parks & Drainage 

Office Space Needs Costs 122,500$                 

Office Deferred Maintenance Costs 240,500$                 

Garage/Storage Space Needs Costs (Opt. A) 800,000$         

Garage/Storage Space Needs Costs (Opt. B) 4,114,000$      

Garage/Storage Deferred Maintenance Costs 879,000$         

Office Total Cost: 363,000$                 

Garage/Storage Total Cost (Opt. A): 1,679,000$      

Garage/Storage Total Cost (Opt. B): 4,396,000$      

County Attorney 

Space Needs Costs 40,000$           213,500$                 

Deferred Maintenance Costs 167,000$                 

Total Cost: 40,000$           380,500$                 

Historical Society

Deferred Maintenance Costs 97,450$                   

Total Cost: 97,450$                   

Environmental Services

Deferred Maintenance Costs 1,058,250$               

Total Cost: 1,058,250$               

Impound Facility

Deferred Maintenance Costs 24,000$                   

Total Cost: 24,000$                   

Commission No. 15214236

mpoggeweaver
Rectangle

mpoggeweaver
Rectangle

mpoggeweaver
Text Box
4,951,475



•Space Needs Analysis 

•Core Group Recommendations – May 31, 2016 
37



1. Guiding Principles / Goals 

2. Recommended Approach Summary 

3. Approach Details/Alternatives 

 

•Meeting Agenda 

38



1. Modernize aging infrastructure 

2. Respect historic buildings and recent investments while 

considering projections 

3. Consider community-wide needs 

4. Balance safety/security with customer access 

5. Improve customer service and staff collaboration 

6. Improve staff and building efficiencies (both space and 

infrastructure) 

7. Provide adequate confidential meeting spaces 

8. Maintain all existing services 

9. Facilitate planned operational changes while providing 

flexibility for future changes 

 

 

 

Guiding Principles / Goals 

39



» Courthouse 

» LEC 

» County Attorney 

» Human Services 

» Public Health 

» Highway Campus 

» Env. Services 

 

Space Needs Program 

•Facilities: 

16,326sf 

5,962sf 

1,984sf 

6,950sf 

7,400sf 

27,222sf 

50,600sf 

 

Existing: 

21,193sf 

6,523sf 

2,211sf 

10,459sf 

7,277sf 

25,889sf 

50,600sf 

Proposed: 

40



» Board Room should be more flexible in layout for other meetings 

» A position may be needed for Payroll under the Administrator 

» Server room needs security and dedicated cooling 

» I.T. may add a position 

» Files are remote from Auditor 

» Space for seasonal staff are needed for Auditor 

» Two (2) Assessors may be added due to loss of local appraisers 

» Workroom space is needed to isolate mail machine noise 

» One Stop Shop counter is not large enough and should have better 

public terminals and a nearby conference room 

 

 

Existing Program Deficiencies 

•Courthouse: 

41



» Vets: Need more confidentiality and accessibility (ADA). 

» Safe Avenues: Desire direct access, more storage, another staff work 

position and a waiting area not in the hallway are desired. 

» Extension: A position for SNAP-ED/Nutrition is planned. No waiting area. 

» HRA: Two additional staff positions may be needed (Appleton Bldgs) and 

meeting space is needed for confidential conversations. 

» RDA: Need storage, small meeting space and confidentiality. 

 

» An adequate jury room with dedicated toilets is needed. 

» Additional Attorney/Client meeting spaces are needed. 

» A sink in the courts break room is desired. 

 

 

 

Existing Program Deficiencies 

•Courthouse (cont.): 

42



» Evidence storage is limited and not weather-tight leading to damage. 

» Deputies need better workstations in the patrol area. 

» Jail’s average daily population of 15 exceeds its capacity of 9, leading to 

the consistent practice of housing out 6-10 inmates/day at $50/day. 

 

» Corrections: Right-sized offices and Urine Analysis toilet are needed. 

 

Existing Program Deficiencies 

•Law Enforcement Center: 

43



» Additional meeting space is needed. 

» Cold storage building is undersized (as well as in disrepair)  

» Salt/Sand Storage is needed at the two out-shops. 

» Sign Shop should be relocated from out-shop 

 

 

Existing Program Deficiencies 

•Highway / Parks & Drainage: 

44



» Additional conference space is needed. 

» Break room is desired. 

» RP needs ability to meet in an office  

» RP may add a two more positions 

Existing Program Deficiencies 

•County Attorney/Restorative Practices: 

45



» Current lack of seven private offices and expected growth of four 

positions  results in need for eleven additional offices. 

» Small interview rooms are needed near the lobby 

» A large conference room is needed 

» Storage and shredding space is needed 

» Reception should have privacy (HIPPA) 

Existing Program Deficiencies 

•Human Services: 

46



» Back storage room is not useful due to continual water/ice issues 

» Lacking parking for three fleet vehicles. 

» Lacking a second WIC space (used by Assistant Director as an office) 

Existing Program Deficiencies 

•Public Health: 

47



» Covered storage of recyclables is required 

» Additional office space is needed for growth in ten years (and in a 

location to view scale) 

Existing Program Deficiencies 

•Environmental Services: 

48



Options 

49



Options 

50



Options 

51



Options 

52



Options 

53



Options 

54



Options 

55



Options 

56



Options 

57



Options 

58



Options 

59



Options 

60



Options 

61



Options 

62



Options 

63



Deferred Maintenance 

64



Recommended Approach Summary 

0-2 Years                                  $6,378,825 

Courthouse, Countryside, Human Services 

2-5 Years                                  $4,526,000 

LEC/Jail, Highway Garage, Attorney Lobby 

5-10+ Years 

                   $3,529,050  up to $13,510,800 

Environmental, Historical Soc., Attorney 

Addition, Highway Office, LEC/Jail, Add’l 

Deferred Maint. 

 
65



Recommended Approach 

0-2 Years                                  $6,378,825 

•Courthouse 

» Full remodel with upgraded courts, security, 

elevator, customer access 

» Phased Approach vs. Vacated/Swing Space 

» State Capital project Grants in Aid 

- Pre-application due in August, final in Sept. 

•Countryside 

» Incorporate Safe Avenues, remodel 

 

 66



Recommended Approach 

0-2 Years                                  $6,378,825 

•Human Services 

» Addition with deferred maintenance 

» Creates potential “non-Courts” swing space 

» Utilize LEC conference room during construction 

» Office doubling-up during construction 

67



Recommended Approach 

2-5 Years                                  $4,526,000 

•LEC/Jail 

» Complete Corrections remodel and LEC minor 

addition/renovation 

•Highway Garage 

» Complete replacement of Highway Garage 

– Future Office remodeling and deferred maintenance 

– Include cold storage space and new fueling station 

•County Attorney 

» Complete minor lobby area remodel 

– Future addition and deferred maintenance 

 
68



Recommended Approach 

» Environmental Services deferred maintenance 

» Historical Society deferred maintenance 

» Impound deferred maintenance 

» County Attorney 

– Addition with deferred maintenance 

5-10+ Years 

                   $3,529,050  up to $13,510,800 

69



Recommended Approach 

» Highway Office 

– Remodel for conference room and additional office 

» LEC/Jail 

– Renovate to become a 72 hour holding facility 

» Target rental beds or eventual future jail construction 

» Plan for lower priority deferred maintenance items 

– Approximate value of $2,150,000 

5-10+ Years 

                   $3,529,050  up to $13,510,800 

70



Options 

• Additional Considerations for Discussion 

1. Environmental Services – Recyclables Building 

2. Environmental Services – Office Relocation / Expansion 

3. Highway – Salt Storage Buildings 

4. Highway – Fueling Station Inspection(s)? 

5. LEC – Jail Expansion Up = New Jail 

6. LEC/Courthouse Structural Evaluation 

7. LEC/Courthouse Conductivity Test 

8. Public Health – Parking Areas & Entry Location 

9. Impound and Historical Society 

71



HVAC Approach(es) 

• LEC/Courthouse HVAC 

• Option A 

» Re-use existing ductwork, replace main ventilation 

equipment, same technology but new controls 

» Convert to hot water 

» Replace back-up fuel source 

• Option B (update from previous study) 

» Replace existing ductwork, replace main ventilation 

equipment, distributed VAV box with new controls 

» Convert to hot water 

» Replace back-up fuel source 

 

72



HVAC Approach(es) 

• LEC/Courthouse HVAC 

• Option C 

» Re-use existing ductwork, replace main ventilation 

equipment, same technology but new controls 

» Remove steam, water-source geothermal central heat pumps 

distribute hot and chilled water, small boiler 

» Remove back-up fuel source (generator?) 

• Option D (update from previous study) 

» Replace existing ductwork, replace main ventilation 

equipment, dedicated outside air units with new controls 

» Distributed fan coils with heat pumps and fresh air inlet 

» Remove steam, water-source geothermal central heat pumps 

distribute hot and chilled water, small boiler 

» Remove back-up fuel source (generator?) 

 
73



HVAC Approach(es) 

• LEC/Courthouse HVAC 

• Option E 

» Replace existing ductwork, replace main ventilation 

equipment, dedicated outside air units with new controls 

» Distributed evaporator/condenser units for zone control 

» Completely separate ventilation system from 

heating/cooling systems 

» Remove steam, water-source geothermal central heat 

pumps distribute hot and chilled water, small boiler 

» Remove back-up fuel source (generator?) 

 

• Human Services – Improve vs. Replace 

 74



HVAC Approach(es) 

75



SCENARIO 1 SCENARIO 2 SCENARIO 3 SCENARIO 4

CIP Bonds 2016B CIP Bonds 2016B Lease Revenue Lease Revenue

"AA-" Rating BQ "AA-" Rating NBQ "A+" Rating BQ "A+" Rating NBQ

DEBT SERVICE

Net Project Amount 4,951,475$               4,951,475$                1,427,350$               1,427,350$               
Add Costs of Issuance and Rounding 98,525$                    98,525$                     42,650$                    42,650$                    
Bond Amount 5,050,000$               5,050,000$                1,470,000$               1,470,000$               

Bond term (Years) 20 20 20 20
Avg. Interest Rate 2.20% 2.47% 2.60% 2.87%
Total Net Debt Service 6,310,556$               6,476,364$                1,908,271$               1,958,027$               
Avg. Annual Debt Service 315,528$                  323,818$                   95,414$                    97,901$                    
105% Statutory Annual Debt Service 331,304$              340,009$               100,184$              102,796$              

TAX LEVY REVENUE  

Annual Tax Levy Required 331,304$              340,009$               100,184$              102,796$              

Tax Impact Information
Net Tax Capacity Value (Pay 2016) 26,013,449$             26,013,449$              26,013,449$             26,013,449$             
Estimated Net Tax Rate Increase 1.2736% 1.3071% 0.3851% 0.3952%

Market Value of Residential Property
75,000 5.73$                        5.88$                         1.73$                        1.78$                        

100,000 9.14$                        9.38$                         2.76$                        2.84$                        
150,000 16.08$                      16.50$                       4.86$                        4.99$                        
200,000 23.02$                      23.63$                       6.96$                        7.14$                        
300,000 36.90$                      37.87$                       11.16$                      11.45$                      

100,000 19.10$                      19.61$                       5.78$                        5.93$                        
250,000 54.13$                      55.55$                       16.37$                      16.79$                      
500,000 117.81$                    120.90$                     35.62$                      36.55$                      
750,000 181.49$                    186.25$                     54.88$                      56.31$                      

Value Per Acre: $5,172
Acres: 80 52.70$                      54.08$                       15.93$                      16.35$                      
Acres: 160 105.39$                    108.16$                     31.87$                      32.70$                      
Acres: 320 210.78$                    216.32$                     63.74$                      65.40$                      
Acres: 640 421.57$                    432.64$                     127.48$                    130.80$                    

Mkt Value of Non-Homestead Agricultural Property

(interest rates based upon the 7/26/16 bond market) 

Proposed 2016 Financing Scenarios

Swift County, Minnesota

Mkt Value of Commerical-Industrial Property

Northland Securities 8/25/2016 76



RESOLUTION 

 

 WHEREAS, Swift County – Benson Hospital, (SCBH), is engaged in studying the 

feasibility of a capital improvement project which will potentially include the construction of a 

senior living facility and remodeling of the existing hospital plant; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, as part of this feasibility study includes determining the scope of the project 

that would be feasible and exploring options for financing the project if found to be feasible; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, under the Minnesota enabling statute that authorized the formation of 

SCBH as a hospital district, SCBH has no authority to borrow funds in excess of $50,000.00 

without the approval of the County of Swift and the City of Benson; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, one component of the feasibility study is an Examined Forecast to be 

completed by Eide Bailly, the estimated cost of which to SCBH will be $85,000.00; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, SCBH is unwilling to expend $85,000.00 for the Examined Forecast unless 

it has the assurance from the County of Swift and the City of Benson that if the project is 

determined to be feasible and if SCBH identifies a source of financing which either does not 

require the financial backing of the county or city or requires the financial backing of the county 

or city in a form acceptable to the county and city then, under those circumstances, the County of 

Swift and the City of Benson will not withhold their approval of such financing; and; 

 

 WHEREAS, the County of Swift is supportive of the efforts of SCBH in regard to the 

proposed capital improvement project. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that if, after completion of the 

feasibility study, SCBH determines that all or part of the proposed capital improvement project is 

financially feasible and if SCBH successfully identifies a source of financing which either does 

not require the financial backing of the county or requires only financial backing of the county in 

a form that is acceptable to the county then, under those circumstances, the County of Swift will 

not withhold approval of such financing by SCBH for its feasible capital improvement project up 

to the amount needed to complete the proposed senior housing facility, complete the proposed 

remodeling of the existing hospital plant and payoff the existing bonded debt of SCBH.   

 

Adopted on a ____________ vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners 

the 6th day of September 2016. 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 

 

__________________________________ 

ATTEST:      Peter Peterson, Chairman 

 

_____________________________________ 

Michel J. Pogge-Weaver 

County Administrator and Clerk of the Board 

 

Fox  ___   Hendrickx  ___   E. Pederson  ___ 

P. Peterson ___   Rudningen ___ 

     

77



1

Mike Pogge-Weaver

From: Courtney, Catherine <CCourtney@Briggs.com>
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2016 2:12 PM
To: Enderson, Dan W; Friesen, Kevin - RD, Willmar, Mn; Mike Pogge-Weaver
Subject: USDA Loan Scenario and 2014 Bond Restrictions

 

Gentlemen, 
 
This is in follow‐up to the call that I had this morning with Dan and Kevin regarding the possibility of a USDA loan 
and any restrictions on that created by the 2014 Bonds. 
 
As I understand the current situation, the District has become the sole member of Residential Options, Inc., a 
501(c)(3) organization (“ROI”) that owns an existing facility called Scofield Place.  It is the District’s intention to 
build a new assisted living facility adjacent to Scofield Place.  In addition, the District would like to do 
renovations to the Hospital.   
 
Currently, the District has two series of bonds outstanding.  The Series 2013 Bonds were issued to finance 
improvements to the Hospital and to construct a clinic.  The Series 2013 Bonds are held by several local 
banks.  The Series 2014 Bonds were issued to advance refund the District’s Series 2007 Bonds.  The Series 2007 
Bonds were paid off in 2015.  The Series 2014 Bonds were sold to Northland Securities, which has probably 
further sold them.  The Series 2014 Bonds are additionally secured by a general obligation pledge of Swift 
County.  Both the Series 2013 Bonds and the Series 2014 Bonds have similar restrictions to the issuance of 
additional parity debt. 
 
To avoid such restrictions, it has been suggested that the Series 2013 Bonds be refunded.  This is permitted 
under Section 2.02 of the Series 2013 resolution, which allows for prepayment in whole or in part at the option 
of the District on any date at par plus accrued interest. 
 
The Series 2014 Bonds cannot be similarly prepaid.  Section 2.02 of the Series 2014 resolution provides that only 
bonds maturing on or after February 1, 2023 may be prepaid.  And, then, they may be prepaid only on or after 
February 1, 2022.  So, first, the Series 2014 Bonds that mature in 2017 through 2022 cannot be prepaid at 
all.  Although the bonds maturing on or after 2023 are prepayable in 2022, the District cannot currently establish 
an escrow to do that.  That is called an advance refunding, which is what the District did in 2014 when it 
refunded the Series 2007 Bonds.  The tax code limits you to only being able to advance refund once.  So, the 
District is unable to do a second advance refunding at this time.  Therefore, it is locked out from refunding the 
Series 2014 Bonds until 2022. 
 
Therefore, the District’s options to incur additional debt are subject to the restrictions of the Series 2014 
Bonds.  The Series 2014 Bonds do permit subordinate debt.  To issue parity debt, the District must meet certain 
debt tests set forth in Section 6.01 of the Series 2014 resolution.  That test is that “the average annual Net 
Revenues [revenues after operating expenses] of the District Facilities of the two completed fiscal years 
immediately preceding the issuance of such additional obligations or future Net Revenues reasonable expected 
by the District shall have been not less than 100% of the maximum annual principal and interest … to become 
due with respect to (a) all Bonds then outstanding … and (b) the proposed [additional debt], for the years to and 
including the last maturity of any of the then outstanding Bonds [(i.e. through February 1, 2034)].” 
 

78



2

I understand that the backward‐looking test cannot be met.  As for the forward‐looking test, please note that 
any forecast would have to be through February 1, 2034.  For the purpose of the test, “District Facilities” is 
defined as “the hospital and any other facilities owned or hereafter acquired or constructed by the District.”  So, 
the test would include revenues expected from the ownership of Scofield Place and the new assisted living 
facility.  (Please note that Scofield Place and the new assisted living facility must be “congregate housing,” which 
is not well‐defined in State statutes.  However, if they are senior housing with health or other daily living 
facilities, I believe they would constitute “congregate housing.”) 
 
In the alternative to meeting the debt tests, the additional debt could be secured by a general obligation pledge 
of Swift County, like the Series 2014 Bonds. 
 
In addition to the limits on the issuance of additional debt, the District must, under Section 4(a) of the Series 
2014 resolution, keep the District Facilities free from all liens.  Also, Section 4(e) prohibits the granting of a 
mortgage on District Facilities. 
 
Thus, with respect to a loan from the USDA that would finance the construction of the new assisted living 
facility, finance the renovations to the hospital, and refund the Series 2013 Bonds, the options would be to: 
 
(a)          Enter into a subordinate loan with the USDA, which would be subordinate to the Series 2014 Bonds and 
which is not secured by a mortgage, 
(b)          If the forward‐looking debt test can be met, enter into a parity loan that is secured by a parity pledge of 
the Net Revenues but that is not secured by a mortgage, or 
(c)           If the forward‐looking debt test cannot be met, enter into a parity loan that is secured by a parity 
pledge of the Net Revenues and a general obligation pledge of Swift County, but not by a mortgage. 
 
Dan, you also asked me to review the proposal provided by Tom Mayfield.  That proposal provides for a lease of 
Scofield Place and the new facility by the District to ROI.  First, this would require a transfer of the existing 
ownership of Scofield Place from ROI to the District, which you said is a possibility.  The security is a pledge of 
the lease revenues from ROI to the District.  It does not include a pledge of hospital revenues.  The proposal 
does not address the debt tests and restrictions of the Series 2013 and 2014 Bonds.  It is not a parity debt 
because it is not pledging all of the District revenues.  However, the proposal doesn’t suggest that it is 
subordinate debt.  Rather, it suggests that you would be pledging a separate revenue stream that is not subject 
to the restrictions.  I don’t think that you can separate the streams, however.  The Series 2013 and 2014 
resolutions define “Gross Revenues” as “revenues of the District Facilities from whatever source, including … 
funds appropriate … by … Swift County.”  So, the lease revenues (and any support from Swift County) would still 
be pledged first to the Series 2013 and 2014 Bonds.   
 
The proposal also suggests the possibility of a leasehold mortgage by ROI as security.  Because the leasehold 
mortgage is given by ROI rather than the District, it doesn’t trigger the restrictions on the District granting a 
mortgage that is in Section 4(3) of the resolutions.  However, I do not know if it would constitute a prohibited 
lien under Section 4(a).  I find that Tom and I did have some correspondence about the possible use of a 
leasehold mortgage, but I also told him that I would want to discuss such a structure with some of my colleagues 
who are betted versed in security interests to determine if a leasehold mortgage would be possible.  I have no 
notes or correspondence that Tom asked me to make such further inquiry and I have not. 
 
None of these restrictions come into play if Scofield Place and the new facility are owned by ROI.  In that case, 
the District is not the borrower.  ROI is the borrower and it is not subject to the District’s restrictions.  ROI, as the 
borrower, however, does not have the benefit of support by the County.  Security would be based solely on the 
revenues of ROI’s facilities.  But, ROI could grant a mortgage. 
 
With respect to a USDA loan, however, I understand that the USDA is not willing to make a loan to ROI because 
of its membership structure.  I have reviewed the changes to the Bylaws that created the membership 

79



3

structure.  It was not what I had expected.  I was expecting that it would provide for the District as the sole 
member of ROI.  Rather, it allows for multiple members.  As I was not involved in this structuring, I don’t know 
the reason for that.  I also don’t know, if the Bylaws provided only that the District would be the sole member, 
that structure would be acceptable to the USDA.  (By the way, you did not send me any documentation actually 
naming the District as a member of ROI.  Could you please send me that?) 
 
I hope this summary is helpful as you continue to review the possible project and transaction.  Feel free to let 
me know if you have other questions or comments.  As I noted in our call, however, I will be out of the office 
until September 19th.  So my ability to reply before then will be somewhat limited. 
 
Catherine 
 
 
 
Catherine J. Courtney 
Attorney/Shareholder 
 

 
 
Briggs and Morgan, P.A. 
Direct 612.977.8765 
Fax 612.977.8650 
ccourtney@briggs.com  
2200 IDS Center  |  80 South 8th Street  |  Minneapolis, MN 55402  |  briggs.com 

 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail communication and any 
attached documentation may be privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure and is 
intended only for the use of the designated recipient(s). It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt 
by, any unauthorized person. The use, distribution, transmittal or re-transmittal by an unintended 
recipient of this communication is strictly prohibited without our express approval in writing or by e-
mail. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please delete it from your system without 
copying it and notify the above sender so that our e-mail address may be corrected. Receipt by anyone 
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of any attorney-client or work-product privilege.  

80



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 6, 2016 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

RDA Jennifer Frost 320-842-4769 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider approving an extension of the time to disburse the Do Mats loan until Dec. 31, 2016. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

9:55 am No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No   
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Swift County approved a loan of $125k to be used for equipment in the Do Mats expansion at their new 
location on September 15, 2015.  At that time, the Board provided a 1 year disbursement time frame to 
allow the financial packaging of the project to complete.   
 
The project is now underway, but because the Swift County loan will be used to purchase new 
equipment, the borrower has requested that the loan closing be closer to when they will they will 
purchase the equipment.  This is estimated to be in October or November of 2016.  This will save the 
borrower from making loan payments on funds they have not yet used. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? Request came from borrower when 

discussing when to set the closing of the 
loan. 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: NA 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Was not submitted for review Approve 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a None 
 

 

81



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 6, 2016 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

RDA Jennifer Frost 320-842-4769 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider approval of a loan in an amount no greater than $105,000 for Mi Mexico owners Stephanie and 
Juan Cid.   
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

9:55 am No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No Click here to enter text. 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Juan and Stephanie CID have operated Mi Mexico, a Mexican food restaurant in Benson, for nine years.  
They currently lease at their location, but were notified the building was sold and they needed to be out 
of it by September 30, 2016.   
 
The Cids explored several options for a permanent location in Benson.  The former Tech Box and former 
Benson Chamber buildings proved well suited to house a restaurant as the Chamber building once 
housed a restaurant – the layout of the building was good for a kitchen, dry goods and walk-in 
refrigerator space.  The Techbox side also presented well for the majority of the seating space.  (See 
drafts of layout plans - current and future).   
 
Benson EDA and Swift County RDA had been planning to partner to create a business incubator space in 
the two buildings, but the opportunity to retain this popular small business and six jobs in Benson by 
making a loan to be repaid and maintaining a first position on the buildings, was a better incubator 
model than each agency investing $50,000 and seeking grant funds to rehab the buildings to make 
suitable for an unknown business. 
 
Juan and Stephanie have the proven capacity to take on this type of project as evidenced by Mike 
Jacobson, Building inspector for City of Benson and Morris.  While touring the Chamber and Techbox 
space, Mike noted to RDA Staff that the Cids successfully rehabbed and remodeled a similarly situated 
space in Morris, where they operate a second Mi Mexico restaurant. 
 
The Cids are bringing cash equity of $22,550 as well as sweat equity in the demo and construction work 
they are able to perform under guidance of the general contractor. (see sources and uses for details – 
sweat equity was not monetized and is not included in total project costs) 
 
Swift County’s loan amount was determined by splitting the estimated maximum need of $160,000 in 
half - $80 - $80, and then crediting the City of Benson $25,000 for putting up the buildings.  This resulted 

82



in a loan request for “up to $160k” with $55k coming from Benson and $105k coming from Swift County.  
Swift County and Benson will share a first position on all assets including the buildings.  
 
Funds we be used to rehabilitate & remodel two blighted buildings on Atlantic Avenue in Benson. The 
new space will become the permanent location of their Mi Mexico restaurant.  Terms recommended by 
Committee: $105k at 4% for 15 years, disbursed as a draw and in conjunction with cash equity and 
Benson EDA loan proceeds, for work completed and equipment purchased; first payment due 30 days 
after re-opening, and collateral will be a shared 1st position with the Benson EDA on all assets including 
the buildings 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? Yes.  RDA Loan Committee met on 8/25/16 

to review the private loan application 
information and recommended approval.  
Benson EDA also met 8/25/16 and took 
action approving the sale of the two 
buildings to the Cids and a loan in the 
amount of $55k at 4% for 15 years. 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: Current Available to Lend balance in the loan fund is ~$425k.  After deducting the pending 
Do-Mats loan ($125k), approval of the Mi Mexico loan will leave ~$195k in “available to 
lend” funds.  The loan portfolio currently pays back or revolves about $12,000 per month. 

 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Was not submitted for review Approve 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a None 
 

 

83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 6, 2016 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Veteran Service Office David Barrett 320-842-5271 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Veterans Service Office Annual Report 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Consent Agenda No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No  
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Swift County Veterans Service Office annual report.  
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / 
OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? 

 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: n/a 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

n/a n/a 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

None None 
 

93



2016 Swift County Veterans Service Office Report 

FY 2016 Enhancement Grant (closed) 

 Computer 

 Digital Scanner 

 RDA Sponsorship 

 Vietnam Veterans Traveling Wall Sponsorship 

 County Fair Sponsorship & Event 

 Mental Health Exams 

 

 FY 2017 Enhancement Grant (planned) 

 Digital Scanning/Upload 

 Advertising 

 Medical Opinions 

 Promotional Items 

Federal VA Dollars to Swift County  ($ in millions $) 

 2012  $4.812 

 2013  $5.714 

 2014  $6.073 

 2015  $6.989 

Swift Veteran Population  (per federal GDX) 

 2012  898 

 2013  886 

 2014  945 

 2015  925 

 

Office Initiatives: 

Vetra Spec Records Management Fully Operational 

DADS 

Hiring scanning contractor with grant 

Outreach 

 

94



$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

$350,000

Hennepin Todd Swift Olmsted Kandiyohi Big Stone Chippewa Pope Stevens Lac Qui Parle

$332,692 

$70,791 $66,566 $66,121 
$51,239 $39,838 

$21,263 $17,995 
$1,541 $109 

2015 State Soldiers Assistance Grants 

95



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 6, 2016 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Administration Mike Pogge-Weaver 320-314-8399 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Presentation, review, and discussion of Swift County’s Preliminary 2017 Budget and Levy 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Other Business No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Yes The County Board is required to approve 
preliminary levies and budgets prior to September 
30.  They are also required to set the TNT meeting 
by September 30. 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

The full budget and supporting document on the preliminary 2017 Budget and Levy is included in the 
supplemental material.  The board is asked to review and discuss the proposed preliminary budget and 
levy.  Action will be requested to be taken at the Board’s September 20th meeting.   
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? None 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: n/a  
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Was not submitted for review Review and discuss 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a None 
 

96



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
September 6, 2016 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Administration Mike Pogge-Weaver 320-314-8399 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Review the 2017 Budgets and Levies for the HRA and RDA and consider the following actions: 
    1.  Consider approving a resolution on the 2017 Budget and Levy for the HRA 
    2.  Consider approving a resolution on the 2017 Budget and Levy for the RDA 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Other Business No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Yes The County Board is required to approve 
preliminary levies and budgets for special taxing 
districts prior to September 15.   

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Attached are the 2016 requested budgets and resolutions approving the corresponding 2017 levy 
requests.  The HRA levy request for 2017 is $70,000 and the RDA is $97,000 for a total of $167,000.  For 
the HRA this is a $75,000 decrease from 2016’s levy and for the RDA it is a $10,000 increase.  While 
these are outside the County’s levy, if the HRA and RDA were part of the county this would represent a 
0.63% reduction to the overall county’s levy. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? None 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: These actions set the 2016 preliminary budget and levies for the HRA and RDA.  
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Was not submitted for review Approve 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a None 
 

 

97



98



 

 

 

RESOLUTION  

 

APPROVING THE AUTHORIZATION OF THE SPECIAL BENEFIT TAX 

PURSUANT TO MINNESOTA STATUTES 469.033, SUBD.6 FOR 

THE HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF SWIFT COUNTY, MN 

 

Motion by Commissioner ______________        Seconded by Commissioner ______________ 

 

WHEREAS, the Housing and Redevelopment Authority of Swift County, Minnesota ( the HRA) 

was created by the Swift County Board of Commissioners pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, 

Section 469.004; and  

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to such action, the HRA was granted all powers and duties of a Housing 

and Redevelopment Authority under the provisions of the Municipal Housing and 

Redevelopment Act, Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.001 to 469.047 ( formally 462.411-

462.711) (“The Act”) and 

 

WHEREAS, the HRA desires to levy such a special benefit tax in the amount of $70,000 which 

is less than 0.0185% of taxable market value upon all taxable property, both real and personal, 

within the HRA”s area of operation; and 

 

WHEREAS, the levy of such a special benefit tax is subject to the consent of the Board of 

Commissioners of Swift County, Minnesota; and 

 

WHEREAS, the HRA is also required pursuant to Section 469.033, Subd. 6, of the Act to, in 

connection with the levy of such a special benefit tax, formulate and file a budget in accordance 

with the budget procedure of the County in the same manner as required of the executive 

departments of the County, and the amount of the tax levy for the following year shall be based 

on that budget and approved by the Board Commissioners of Swift County; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of Swift County, 

Minnesota hereby accepts the 2017 budget and consents to the levy of a special benefit tax for 

taxes payable in 2017 within the Authority’s taxing jurisdiction in the amount of $70,000 for 

purposes outlined and authorized by Minnesota Statutes 469.001 to 469.047, but in no case shall 

the dollar levy for the HRA exceed the limitations prescribed by Minnesota Statutes, Section 

469.027 to 469.033. 

 

Adopted on a ____________ vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 6th 

day of September 2016. 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 

 

__________________________________ 

Peter Peterson, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Michel J. Pogge-Weaver 

County Administrator and Clerk of the Board 

 

Fox  ___   Hendrickx  ___   E. Pederson  ___ 

P. Peterson ___   Rudningen ___ 

 99



100



RESOLUTION  

CONSENTING TO THE SPECIAL BENEFIT TAX FOR 

THE SWIFT COUNTY RURAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  

 

Motion by Commissioner ______________        Seconded by Commissioner ______________ 

 

WHEREAS, the Swift County Rural Development Authority (RDA) desires to levy such a 

special benefit tax in the amount of $97,000, within the RDA’s area of operation; and 

 

WHEREAS, the levy of such a special benefit tax is subject to the consent of the Board of 

Commissioners of Swift County, Minnesota; and 

 

WHEREAS, the RDA is also required to, in connection with the levy of such a special benefit 

tax, formulate and file a budget in accordance with the budget procedure of the County in the 

same manner as required of the executive departments of the County, and the amount of the tax 

levy for the following year shall be based on that budget and approved by the Board 

Commissioners of Swift County; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of Swift County, 

Minnesota hereby accepts the 2017 budget and consents to the levy of a special benefit tax for 

taxes payable in 2017 within the Authority’s taxing jurisdiction in the amount of $97,000. 

 

Adopted on a ____________ vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 6th 

day of September 2016. 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 

 

__________________________________ 

Peter Peterson, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Michel J. Pogge-Weaver 

County Administrator and Clerk of the Board 

 

 

Fox  ___   Hendrickx  ___   E. Pederson  ___ 

P. Peterson ___   Rudningen ___ 

 

 

101




